
 

 
August 6, 2020 

 
 The Washington County Board of Commissioners met in Special Called meeting on 
Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 6:00 PM by using ZOOM—virtual meeting software (due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic) for Facebook Live Streaming and in person. Commissioners Johnson, 
Phelps, Sexton Riddick and Walker were present.  Also present were County Manager/County 
Attorney Curtis Potter, Clerk to the Board Julie J. Bennett and Finance Officer Missy Dixon. 
 

 Chair Phelps called the meeting to order. Commissioner Riddick gave the invocation; 
Commissioner Walker led the Pledge of Allegiance.  Chair Phelps then called for a moment of 
silence for COVID-19 victims, Race Relations and citizens of Bertie County. 
 
 ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:   
 
 CONSENT AGENDA:  Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda: 
 

Items listed under Consent are generally of a routine nature.  The Board may take action to 
approve/disapprove all items in a single vote.  Any item may be withheld from a general action, 
to be discussed and voted upon separately at the discretion of the Board. 
 

a) Approval of Minutes 
b) Tax Refunds & Releases and Insolvent Accounts 
c) ABC Board FY20-21 Approved Budget 
d) Budget Amendments/Budget Transfers 
e) Resolution: Hazard Mitigation Plan 
f) Riverlight Transit Documents:   

ii. School Transportation Service Policy 
iii. Annual ADA Policy 
iiii. Charter Policy 

g) Resolution: Re-Appointment of Tax Assessor 
h) Agreements to Approve: 

ii. Emergency Management MOU 
iii. Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults Agreement for the Provision 
of County-Based Aging Services for July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 

iiii. NC Soil & Water Shared Personnel Mutual Aid Agreement Ratification Resolution 
i) SAA Delegates for October 2020 
j) Order for Collection of Ad Valorem Taxes 

 
Commissioner Riddick seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION FOR DEPUTY ALFONZO BOYD:  Chair Phelps 

presented to Sheriff Barnes a certificate of appreciation for Deputy Alfonzo Boyd.  
 
 
 
 

 



 

Certificate of Appreciation 
For 

Washington County Deputy II 
Alfonzo Boyd 

 
WHEREAS, North Carolina and Washington County enjoy a reputation for quality services 

in law enforcement; and 
 

WHEREAS, Americans nationwide appreciate the dedication, selflessness, and 
extraordinary abilities of these men and women in protecting and contributing to our quality of 
life, as they provide assistance to both individuals and communities in times of crisis and need, 
frequently at the risk of their own personal safety and wellbeing, sometimes making the ultimate 
sacrifice for their fellow citizens; and  
 

WHEREAS, it is important that all citizens know and understand the problems, duties, 
responsibilities, hazards, and sacrifices of their law enforcement officers because these men and 
women unceasingly provide a vital public service as they work among the people in our 
community and deal with community problems, and they have become a positive and effective 
influence for good in our County; and 
 

WHEREAS, these men and women have displayed a high example of character, ethics, 
morals, and unselfish service and developed a reputation of integrity and principle and have 
shown much compassion to the citizens of our community; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Washington County greatly appreciates the 
services and dedication of these men and women, and wishes to express its pride, recognition, 
and appreciation for their service;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Washington County Board of 
Commissioners, that it hereby expresses gratitude, recognition, and admiration for all men and 
women who serve our community and country as law enforcement officers within our community.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Washington County, to 
call upon citizens to join in expressing heartfelt appreciation and respect to law enforcement 
officers, and in particular, Washington County Deputy II Alfonzo Boyd, who, on Sunday, July 26, 
2020, put himself in the path of an oncoming vehicle that had been evading the law 
enforcement officers, causing bodily harm to himself, while unselfishly saving the lives of 
countless others on the road that day at that particular time. It has been Deputy Boyd’s faithful 
and loyal devotion to his responsibilities and dedicated service to his community during his two 
years on the force that has earned him a reputation for preserving the rights and security of all 
citizens.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Washington County to 
offer their sincere gratitude for the risk Deputy Boyd took and we wish him a speedy recovery.  
 
This the 6th day of August 2020.  
 
NOTE:  At approximately 6:07 PM we went off-line due to technical difficulties and came back 
on at 6:21 PM. 
 
 

PUBLIC FORUM:  Mr. Wesley Stokes, 395 Backwoods Road, Roper, representing 
Think Tank for Community Solutions, spoke to the Board.  He stated that inn Feb he found out 
that Washington County ranked #100 in health care and we were in the bottom 5 for other 



 

categories.  Mr. Stokes said he came to Board in February to see how the Board could improve 
Washington County’s rankings.  At that meeting he heard Dr. McDuffie speak about Agape.  Mr. 
Stokes wants the Board’s support for the Agape Clinic grant. This will mean affordable health 
care for our County.  No one will be denied service based on their ability to pay. 32 jobs will be 
created. They will have a pharmacy and dental clinic. Citizens currently use Riverlight to go to 
the Agape Clinic in Williamston.  BCCC can teach classes that can be used for workers applying 
to Agape. 

 
Ms. Judy Thompson, 674 White Oak Road, Plymouth, had a question about taxes. She 

said she has paid her taxes in full.  However, she asked why she has to pay the waste 
management fee when she doesn’t use the service.  Chair Phelps said the Board doesn’t usually 
answer questions in public forum but he would like to ask Mr. Potter to explain to Ms. 
Thompson why she is billed and asked for her phone number (252) 217-2901.  Mr. Potter and/or 
Ms. Wilkins will call you about your concern.  Mr. Potter said he will get her a trashcan. Ms. 
Thompson said if she had one she would use it. 

 
Ms. Shana Phelps, 105 Virginia Pine, Plymouth, is a Washington County probation 

officer and told the Board that on July 28, 2020 she took her daughter to the MTW Health 
Department for an appointment.  Ms. Phelps said she was dressed in full uniform. She was asked 
to leave with her service weapon or to go put it in the car.  Ms. Phelps was told that the Director 
had asked his Administrative Assistant to ask her to leave from the back with her daughter or to 
put the weapon in the car. Ms. Phelps said she left her kid in there with the dental assistants (her 
daughter is 9). Ms. Phelps said she went to the County Manager’s Office to talk to him and then 
called a couple more times and didn’t hear back from Mr. Potter until today.  Chair Phelps asked 
when the MTW Board meets.  Chair Phelps said he feels she should talk to that Board. Chair 
Phelps said he knows that Mr. Potter is talking with the MTW Health Department Director, Wes 
Gray about this incident. 
 

UPDATE ON CRESWELL PRIMARY CARE CLINIC:  Ms. Kim Schwartz, CEO, 
Roanoke Chowan Community Health Center (RCCHC) spoke to the Board.  She thanked them 
for the opportunity to speak tonight. She said it is hard to believe April 2020 made 4 years that 
they have had the Clinic open.  She said they have seen 3,000 patients in their 3 year panel – 
since Oct. 18 – June 30, 2020, approximately 1,200 unduplicated patients – a very busy panel of 
patients for 1 full time clinician.  There are 8.2 full-time positions associated with this clinic. She 
gave a breakdown of their finances. 

 
 42% Medicare 
 39% private pay mostly BC/BS 
 13% Medicaid 
 5% Sliding fee – which also represents about 50% patients needing financial assistance 
 $3,000 out of pocket for maintenance & repair for RCCHC 

   
 10/1/2017 – 9/30/18           10/1/2019 – 6/30/2020 10/1/2018 - 9/30/2019 

    
 

        
  

Total Operating Revenue $155,157  
 

 $317,742  
 

 $336,630    
Total 
Expenditures 

 
  413,026 

 
   585,707 

 
   562,430   

   
$(257,869)                          

 
$(267,965)                       

 

                                    
$(225,800)   



 

  
Ms. Schwartz said she is glad to have a facility in Creswell and also glad to have Mr. Potter on 
RCCH’s Finance Committee. 
  

Commissioner Sexton said they showed a loss the last couple of years.  Does the 
government pick that up?  Ms. Schwartz said no, some of funds come from federal grants.  She 
said the Creswell Primary Clinic does not have a profit margin. 

 
Chair Phelps thanked Ms. Schwartz for all she and her staff have done.  Even though they 

have suffered a loss and still want to stay in Creswell speaks volumes for their organization.  
Chair Phelps said he hopes to be on their Board someday. 

 
TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT IN SETTLEMENT:  Ms. Sherri Wilkins, Tax 

Administrator spoke to the Board and gave the following report. 
 



 

 
 
 UPDATE ON WASHINGTON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER (WRMC): Ms. Lee 
Ann Sorto gave the following report on the WRMC. 
 

 



 

1. Essential Worker Update and Community Appreciation – 129 active employees  
2. Patient Census – Campus wide near last winter volumes – almost 1200 patients visits or 

days served in July, with almost 500 patients seen in Plymouth Primary Care in July 
among three providers  

3. Employee COVID-19 Screening – screened monthly and if positive on antibody 
screening we obtain PCR diagnostic confirmation “send out swab,” unless symptomatic 
then immediate PCR swab sent out and employee is paid while awaiting confirmation 
results up to 80hrs.    

4. Community COVID-19 screening/testing - partnering with MTWDH (Wes Grey) to offer 
Washington and Tyrrell counties mass public testing every Tuesday and Wednesday 9a-
1p during August and Sept  

5. Limited Campus Visitation – no ED patient visitation unless pediatric or cognitive 
impairment or End of Life event, Inpatient and Plymouth Primary Care may have 1 
visitor, must be immediately family member, over 18yrs old, and no fever/symptoms of 
illness  

6. Remodel / Construction:   
a. Outside Hospital painting completed with new paving of parking lot, light poles 

and exterior HVAC painting, new Hospital signage road signage for WRMC/PPC  
b. During remodel 12 Med-Surg inpatient rooms, with bariatric beds and expanding 

through remodeling to 21 inpatient rooms with all new furnishings/cabinetry and 
16pts cardiac telemetry capacity  

c. New larger Inpatient/Outpatient Physical/Occupational Therapy department with 
new equipment soon to offer Speech Pathologist "swallow studies"  

d. New Trauma room remodel and refresh to all ED patient rooms underway today  
7. Safer psychiatric patient care with a ligature-free Psychiatric patient room in the ED and 

on the Med-Surg floor and reestablishing a tele psych program affiliation with ECU 
Psychiatry through the NCSTeP program launching in next month  

8. Plymouth Primary Care Rural Health Clinic relocated 6/17, Ribbon Cutting 7/23 with 
Open House  

i. Notification of relocation to 3600pts via direct mailers and 
newspapers/TV ads  

ii. Telehealth capacity with Doxy.Me application for all primary care patients 
and even patients currently not affiliated with PPCRHC - urgent care 
telehealth after hours capability launching in June  

iii. 2 new providers joined PPCRHC in April, now seeing pediatric patients 
and offering full women's health and contraceptive care management  

9. Grants/Leadership Development for prolonged Financial stability  

a. Continue to partner with Texas A&M Centers for Optimizing Rural Health 
through their grant for leadership education, quality education, and 
billing&coding education  

b. Earned the Duke-Johnson&Johnson Nurse Leadership Program which will allow 
a Nurse Practitioner lead leadership team to receive higher level of education to 
improve healthcare systems working with vulnerable populations in rural North 
Carolina.  We would appreciation the Commissioners' support and will not 
require a local matching funds to apply for this opportunity.  



 

Commissioner Johnson asked her to repeat when WRMC will be having more drive-thru 
testing.   Ms. Sorto said WRMC will be having the drive-thru testing on Tuesdays & 
Wednesdays from 9:00 AM – 1:00 PM.  

Commissioner Walker said he has heard a lot of positive things about the drive-thru 
testing. 

Ms. Sorto said they are really trying to offer services here to keep patients here. 

Chair Phelps said he echoed what Commissioner Walker said. 

Chair Phelps asked the Clerk to please ask Ms. Sorto for another report in September. 

COVID-19 UPDATE:   Mr. Curtis Potter, County Manager/County Attorney, Mr. Wes 
Gray, MTW Health Department Director, and Mr. Lance Swindell, Emergency Management 
Coordinator gave the Board the latest information on COVID-19. 

 
Mr. Potter said he sent a letter to the Towns regarding the CRF funds saying they had to 

be shared with the towns.  Earlier this week a meeting was held and the Town of Plymouth was 
in attendance.  Mr. Swindell has talked with the Town of Roper and not sure if anyone has been 
able to talk to anyone in Creswell.  Mr. Potter said the requests have to be turned in by 
September 1, 2020.  

 
Mr. Potter said they are modifying County plans for needs and use of the CRF funds and 

progressing with purchasing equipment. They are also moving forward with tele help with the 
jail.  

 
Mr. Potter said Phase II has been extended by the Governor until after Labor Day. 
 
The Water Department was able to get the letter out today regarding balances that need to 

be paid for the last four months.  Folks can contact Finance to set up payment plans by 
September 4, 2020.  

 
Chair Phelps mentioned the $9,000 for Creswell.  Mr. Potter said Mr. Swindell will reach 

out to the Creswell Mayor again. 
 
Mr. Gray went over his report below. 
 

Coronavirus Update 
August 6, 2020 – 5:30PM 

 
The coronavirus COVID-19 is affecting 213 countries and territories around the world. 

 
North Carolina United States Global 

Total Cases 131,267 Total Cases 5,022,421 Total Cases 19,197,234 
Deaths 2,092 Deaths 162,609 Deaths 715,679 

Recovered 105,093 Recovered 2,568,622 Recovered 12,301,524 
 

 
 



 

NC Case Distribution 

 
 

District Profile 
 

County Martin Tyrrell Washington 
Positive 258 95 132 

Recovered 229 90 111 
Deaths 6 1 4 

 

 
 

Counties with at least 1 Death - 90 
Total Tests Completed in NC: 1,904,750 (9% positive) Steady 
Percent of NC Population Tested – 18.2% 
Diagnostic tests - all sources (as of 8/5): Martin (2,937 or 13.1% of the population), Tyrrell (537 or 13.4% of 
the population), Washington (1,536 or 13.3% of the population) 
Source: United States Census Bureau – County Quickfacts. July 1, 2019 Population Estimates 
 
Graphics of the Day (Boomberg) 
 

https://www.bloomberg.com/graphics/2020-coronavirus-cases-world-map/


 

 
 

 
   

                
Notes on Numbers: 
For the counts above, I check the following four sources regularly (Some have different update times so I if I see any discrepancies I record the highest number): 
Johns Hopkins Case Map 
Coronavirus Worldometer 
NC DHHS Coronavirus State Count 
News and Observer Running State Count 

 
The MTW Health Department has done 4 mass testing events and will be doing the Mon-

Wed drive-thru tests at WMRC and they can also be done at the MTW Health Department.   
 
Commissioner Johnson thanked Mr. Gray for all the work he and the health department 

are doing.  Chair Phelps asked Mr. Gray where he thinks this is going for the fall.  What are the 
models saying?  Mr. Gray said the south is the biggest hotspot in the last 14 days. The quarantine 
did help in the beginning.  Numbers started to rise as Phase I started.  Some numbers are going 
down now in Phase II.  

https://coronavirus.jhu.edu/map.html
https://www.worldometers.info/coronavirus/#countries
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/covid-19-case-count-nc
https://www.newsobserver.com/news/local/article241168731.html


 

Commissioner Johnson asked Mr. Gray if he thinks that wearing a mask will help with 
the flu this year.  He said if folks continue to wear them and wash their hands and if they get the 
flu shot he hopes to see lower numbers. 

 
Mr. Potter thanked the staff and first responders for all their assistance during the tropical 

storm.  Had a lot of power outages….most all have returned….still a few without power.  No 
County damage to report or residents with damage to report.  Mr. Potter also said that Republic 
is doing their best to pick up debris; however, items must be cut to size.  They are running about 
a day behind. 

 
TIMELINE FOR BANK CONVERSION:   Mr. Curtis Potter, CM/CA spoke to the 

Board about the information below.  
 
 



 

  



 

 
 
Chair Phelps asked Commissioner Sexton if he was happy with this timeline.  

Commissioner Sexton said yes and just wants to see it come to fruition. 
 
TIMELINE FOR RELOCATION OF EM & PLANNING & SAFETY & PROBATION 

OFFICES:    Mr. Curtis Potter, CM/CA spoke to the Board and went over the following 
information below. 

 
 



 

 



 

 
NOTE:  Mr. Potter said the items after December on the timeline should be in 2021 (not 

2020). 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN  UPDATE:  Mr. Curtis Potter, CM/CA spoke to the Board. See 

memo below. 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 
 
 
Commissioner Walker said the group should continue what they were doing.  Vice-Chair 

Riddick agreed with Commissioner Walker that the group should continue. They had good 
momentum and need to get something accomplished. 



 

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve staff to reconvene the Strategic 
Plan Committee and move forward.  Commissioner Riddick seconded.  Discussion ensued.  
Chair Phelps said they should be able to meet by ZOOM.  He would like to see some deadlines 
set.  Mr. Potter said they will try to meet before September 15.  Chair Phelps said he is tired of 
hearing they aren’t meeting due to COVID-19. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADDITION OF JUNETEENTH OBSERVATION TO THE COUNTY HOLIDAYS:  

Vice-Chair Riddick spoke to the Board and said “My fellow Commissioners, I stand before you 
tonight in hopes that I can and will receive your support to adopt June 19 also known as 
Juneteenth as a local paid county holiday as stated in NCGS 153-A-94. Wake County was first 
and Bertie County was second in adopting this resolution and I pray that we will be the third.  
This is one of many steps we can take that will make our society more uniform by recognizing 
all of our nation’s history especially those of African American descent.  I thank you for hearing 
me. Now let’s make some history.”  

 
Ms. Bennett, Clerk to the Board, was asked to read aloud the resolution. 
 
 



 

 
 
Commissioner Walker made a motion to approve the resolution adopting June 19th 

(Juneteenth) as local paid county holiday.  Commissioner Johnson seconded, motion 
carried 4-1. Commissioner Sexton voted nay. 
 

HARBOR TOWN PROJECT RESOLUTION:  Mr. Curtis Potter, CM/CA spoke to the 
Board regarding the resolution below. 

 
 



 

 
 
Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the Resolution in Support of the 

Harbor Town Project to Request an EDA Cares Grant.  Commissioner Riddick seconded, 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
COMPENSATION UPDATE AND DISCUSSION:  Mr. Curtis Potter, CM/CA spoke to 

the Board. 
 
Mr. Potter handed out the FY21 Compensation Study Progress Update.  (This document 

is incorporated by reference and hereby made a part of these minutes) 
 

Chair Phelps said he feels that there needs to be a work session just on this subject that 
includes the Commissioners, Finance Officer and DSS folks. The Commissioners and County 
Manager agreed.  Ms. Bennett is to coordinate with all parties to set a date after the September 8, 
2020 Board of Commissioners’ meeting.  
 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT/CREATION OF SERVICE DISTRICTS UPDATE AND 
DISCUSSION:  Mr. Potter, CM/CA spoke to the Board and gave them a history of the County’s 
drainage district and that it had been decided years ago after checking into it again that there was 



 

no need to set up service districts.  He is working now to get the Eddie Smith Service District 
working correctly.  Commissioner Sexton stated that after Mr. Potter gets some other projects 
completed then he feels Mr. Potter can get back to working on this.  The Clerk was asked to put 
this on the October agenda. 

 
AGAPE HEALTH CARE:  Dr. Michael McDuffie, CEO, Metropolitan Community 

Health Services, Inc. spoke to the Board about the following information below. 
 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 
 
 

Dr. McDuffie said that some of the services they would provide are as follows:  primary 
medical care, oral care, have an onsite pharmacy and behavioral section and other capabilities.  
Metropolitan Health Services has received a $1M grant from HRSA.  They have received a 
$200,000 grant from Golden Leaf (but there is a match for the dental care). The total building 
cost is about $1.7M dollars and they have $1.2M and need an additional $500,000. They want to 
partner with WMRC and MTW.  They plan to hire 32 full time jobs and hope to hire local 
people. 
 

Dr. McDuffie said Metropolitan Health Services can not apply for the grant--a 
municipality has to do it.  They have requested that Mr. Potter apply for the grant under 
Washington County and Washington County would be the grantee. There would be liabilities—
and Washington County would have to oversee the grant; however, Metropolitan said they could 
have a third party oversee the grant.  
 

Commissioner Sexton said that if the County gives them $10,000, that is not 5% of the 
$500,000 grant.  Are other towns giving a portion?  Dr. McDuffie went on to explain The AME 
Zion church where Mr. Moore preached for 32 years (and Mr. Moore was the founder of 
Metropolitan) would be willing to give $15,000.   
 



 

Commissioner Sexton asked would the County be responsible for the $500,000 if 
Metropolitan Health Services defaults on it.  Dr. McDuffie said yes, but the words fail or default 
is not in their vocabulary. 
 

Mr. Potter said there are still questions that staff needs to have answered and they have 
been trying to contact someone at the Department to get these questions answered. 
 

Chair Phelps asked that the following motion be considered: 
 
“The motion that needs to be put in the agenda packet is: 1) supporting this group coming to 
Washington County; 2) directing the county staff to administer this grant; and 3) appropriating 
$10,000.00 from fund balance for the 5% match of their $500,000.00 grant.” 
 

Commissioner Riddick made a motion to support Metropolitan Health Services, Inc. 
coming to Washington County.  Commissioner Walker seconded.  Discussion ensued. 
Commissioner Johnson asked about the hoops that are needed to jump through. Who is the 
person that needs to be contacted?  Dr. McDuffie said there is a State Grant Administrator.  
Commissioner Johnson asked if it is possible for Metropolitan Health Services, Inc. to put in 
writing that the County could hold their company liable for whatever grant funds they did 
receive. Dr. McDuffie said they are right here in Eastern NC.  They have a place in Martin 
County and want one in Washington County.  They are a stable organization that has been in 
business for 20 years. Their financial status is good and $500,000 would not bankrupt them.  Dr. 
McDuffie said he would be glad to furnish the County Manager with their previous financial 
records.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Commissioner Riddick made a motion to direct staff to administer the grant or 

possibly let a 3rd party administer it.  Chair Phelps seconded.  Discussion ensued.  
Commissioner Riddick asked Dr. McDuffie who the third party would be to administer this 
grant. Dr. McDuffie said it would be Swift Creek Consulting Services. Mr. Michael Baker is 
their President/CFO. Mr. Potter said he has met him.  Commissioner Sexton said he has 
reservations about the County having to administer the grant.  Commissioner Sexton asked Dr. 
McDuffie why they need Washington County.  Dr. McDuffie said this money would be for 
operating the facility and a municipality has to apply for the grant. Commissioner Walker asked 
Mr. Potter if the County has the manpower to run this grant.  Mr. Potter said currently no, but the 
County is trying to hire someone who could.  Mr. Potter said he doesn’t know if the County can 
meet their deadlines.  Chair Phelps asked Dr. McDuffie if the 3rd party would be paid for by 
Metropolitan Health Service, Inc. Dr. McDuffie replied yes, but that person would work for Mr. 
Potter.  Commissioner Walker asked if the County hires a grant writer, would they be the one to 
work on this grant.  Mr. Potter said yes, but the County hasn’t hired that person yet.  If the Board 
directs staff to do this with the staff the County currently has, they will do it to the best of their 
ability.  Mr. Potter asked what Dr. McDuffie meant by “administering the grant”. Mr. Potter felt 
that was very broad and needs more specifics. Commissioner Riddick stated that Dr. McDuffie 
said he would get someone to administer the grant.  Mr. Potter asked Dr. McDuffie when the 
deadline is for turning in this grant application.  Dr. McDuffie stated it is due on August 27 and 
will be awarded in September.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Commissioner Riddick made motion to appropriate $10,000 from the County’s fund 
balance to Metropolitan Health Services, Inc. for part of the 5% match of their $500,000 
grant.  Commissioner Johnson seconded, motion carried unanimously. 



 

 
BOARDS & COMMITTEES:  Ms. Bennett spoke to the Board. 
 

LIBRARY BOARD 
 
The Library Board has stated they need a new member for their Board and have asked the 
Commissioners to make a recommendation. 
 
The consensus of the Board was to table this and bring it back to the September meeting. 
 
DSS BOARD 
 
The DSS Board has one vacancy. There are two applicants:  Ms. Paulique Horton and Mr. Bill 
Forbes. Their applications are attached.  The Board is asked to make a recommendation. 
 

Commissioner Walker made a motion to nominate Paulique Horton to fill the 3-year 
term on the DSS Board.  Commissioner Riddick seconded, motion carried unanimously. 
 

OTHER ITEMS BY CHAIRMAN, COMMISSIONERS, COUNTY MANAGER 
/ATTORNEY, CLERK OR FINANCE OFFICER: 
 

Ms. Dixon went over her Financial report that was in the Commissioners’ package.  
 

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to NCGS 
§143-318.11(a)(3) (attorney-client privilege) and NCGS §143-318.11(a)(6) (personnel).  
Commissioner Riddick seconded, motion carried unanimously.  

 
At 9:30 PM with no further business to discuss, Commissioner Riddick made a motion 

to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Johnson seconded, motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
______________________________  _____________________________ 

          D. Cole Phelps Julie J. Bennett, CMC, NCMCC 
           Chair                  Clerk to the Board   
 
 


